From: Kundan Ind.Products & Services-CS[Shreyans

To: shreyans@kundan3.com

Subject: APPRECIATION NOTE ON SKF BEARINGS AWARENESS CLASSES CONDUCTED FOR SKF PRODUCTS & SERVICES RELATED TO THE MATERIAL
HANDLING AT APL

Date: Sunday, February 24, 2013 7:15:05 PM

From: Sheshnath Dubey [mailto:Sheshnath.Dubey@adani.com]

Sent: Saturday, February 23, 2013 10:39 AM

To: Kundan Ind.Products & Services-CS[Shreyans]

Subject: Re: APPRECIATION NOTE ON SKF BEARINGS AWARENESS CLASSES CONDUCTED FOR SKF PRODUCTS & SERVICES
RELATED TO THE MATERIAL HANDLING AT APL

M/s.SKF INDIA LIMITED
Gandhidham, Kutch, Gujrat

Dear Sir,
As | have recieved your request mail to give the apreciation note - in that context-We can say,

We are satisfied with your Valuable products, like Bearings, Teconite Seals , O-rings and Bearing Housings & other accessories etc. which
are delivered to us and We appreciate the SKF Quality products and services and also for the quick response given to us time to time in
urgency.

For sales and promotions - contour, you are also educating the power industry people and product users and enhancing the better quality
education and training in the bearing field , time to time from your faculities and you have given us the specialized trainings on the Material
handling equipments bearing &its applications which was very fruitful and informative to our Subordinates on 9th Feb 2013.

We can Recommend, to all concernd to take your products because Quality is not compromised as | have seen since 1987 in power industry .You
have shown your all products at apl through the mobile van and demanstrated all the industrial technical solution to the Power Plant Engineers in 2012
regarding bearings and condition monitoring products . | had visited in 2006 the SKF factory at Chinchwad- Pune and seen all the Bearing

Manufacturing Processes and Six Sigma standerd was followed there .

Dear M/s. Kundan Industrial product & services-

You have given following services in APL -Mundra at CHP.

1-Frequent Leakages in the S/R ph-2 stopped and life enhanced by using the SKF - O-ring & Seals.

2-Seals in the crusher, done the good sealing and dust ingression prevented and bearing life got enhanced.

3-You have done, tremendous efforts for spares providing to us, was the excellent work in the context of seal ring in ph-3 crusher in 2011
.Your quick responce was amaging.Within 48 hrs you had arranged it. Indeed, it was very exemplary contribution for us by you to restore
the CHP-Crusher .

kindly share your specialized material handling presentation ppt for the awareness purpose TROUGH THE REPLY MAIL .

Thanks
Regards

SHESH NATH DUBEY

Associate General Manager - Operation & Maintenance
Adani Power Limited, Mundra, 4620MW
Mob-9687660762

Save this planet because we have nowhere else to go.
Do you really need to print this e-mail? Use paper prudently!
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accept liability for any data loss, corruption, interception, unauthorised amendment, viruses, delays or
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indicated. The Adani Group and its directors make no representation nor accept any liability for the accuracy or
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completeness of the views or information contained herein.



